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National Commission for Homoeopathy BN pPanULsay

F. No.4-7/MARBH/NCH/2025-26 (122-12) /M 2) Date: OY / Y ,w%ﬂ

—  The Principal,
State Homoeopathic Medical College and Hospital,
Gorakhpur- 273402,
Uttar Pradesh.

Sup: Application for letter of permission for functioning of State Homoeopathic Medical College
and Hospital, Gorakhpur- 273402, Uttar Pradesh with intake capacity of 125 seats
(including EWS) for the academic year 2025-26-regd.

Sir,

State Homoeopathic Medical College and Hospital has applied for permission for sanction of
BHMS course with 125 UG seats (including EWS) for the academic year 2025-26. The College has
submitted the Part 1 information in which the entire functional profile has been narrated. MARBH
conducted Inspection on 20.05.2025 & 21.05.2025. The Medical Assessment and Rating Board has
examined the College as 10 whether the college fulfils the Minimum Essential Standards as per Lt
prevailing regulations under clauses 26 and 28 of the NCH Act 2020. On careful examination of the

report, the Medical Assessment and Rating Board observed the following shortfalls: -

1. Teaching faculty.

e There are few teachers deficient in the college.

As evident from the above statement few teachers are deficient against the requirement of 40 + 1
for 125 seats (including EWS) (As specified in MES, 2024). Pursuant to File. No. 3-
2/MARBH/NCH/2025—26/162-169 dated 16/04/2025 issued by MARBH, a college can avail 10%
relaxation against the required number of teachers for Academic Year 2025-26 only. After allowing
relaxation of 10%, college still has deficiency of few teachers. However, such a relaxed number of
teachers may be appointed at the earliest for smooth conduct of course.

2. Hospital requirements:

e College has deficiencies in Hospital staff and non-teaching staff.

3, Miscellaneous .
e METU not available.

e Emergency unit not available.
e Not Registered on AEBAS portal (though college is registered on Govt. based AYUSH

Attendance mobile app)

4. An undertaking is submitted by the Director of Uttar Pradesh (Prof. Arvind Kuma‘r Verma).
Considering the assurance provided by the senior Government official of the state where it has been
?f mentioned that the e-requisition is already been sent (o UPPSC Prayagraj for various posts and the

\7\*"“'\ selection/appointment after interview is under progress and budget will be provided to all the
MARBH has decided to issu¢ Conditional

concerned colleges to fulfill all the deficiencies,
@\'ﬁ; Permission to State Homoeopathic Medical College and Hospital, Gorakhpur- 273402, Uttar



Pradesh with intake capacity of 125 seats (including EWS) for the academic year 2025-26 for the
academic year 2025-26.

o The institute will rectify all the deficiencies mentioned in point no 1, 2,3 of the letter as early as
possible and compliance shall be submitted to MARBH, failing which permission may be
withdrawn in between the academic session. :

5. All admissions shall be made from NEET qualified candidates only. Tt is further informed that

minimum 15% of undergraduate seats of the permitted intake capacity of 125 UG seats shall be
treated as All India Quota. Counseling for seats under all India quotas shall be conducted by
respective Counseling Authority of State/UT govt as designated by Central Government and
counseling for the remaining 85% seats oOf, shall be conducted by the concerned counseling
authority of the state/UT.

The Category wise list of the selected candidates may be informed to the Medical Assessment and
Rating Board for Homoeopathy after the process of admission is completed. Any admissions
carried out other than NEET quaiified students will not be approved by the Medical Asscssment
and Rating Board.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

Dr. Tarkeshwar Jain
President MARBH

Copy to:-

I

Chairperson, National Commission for Homoeopathy, 61-65, Institutional Area, Opp. D’ Block,
Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058.

Sh. Subodh Kumar. Director, Ministry of Ayush, Govt of India, AYUSH BHAWAN, B Block,
GPO Complex, INA, NEW DELHI- 110023 (subodh.kumar]0@jas.gov.in., aaccc-admn-
ayush/@gov.in. eph-ayush@gov.in

Sh. Ranjan Kumar, Principal secretary Ayush 3rd floor Lal Bahadur Shastri Bhawan Annexe
building Lucknow. Email- psupayush@gmail.com

The Registrar, Mahayogi Guru Gorakhnath AYUSH University, Transport Nagar, Gorakhpur,
Uttar Pradesh 273001. Email: meuniversitygkp@mgug.ac.in "
Director, Homoeopathy, Uttar Pradesh,8" floor, Indra Bhawan, Ashok Vihar, Lucknow. Email id:

directoratchomoco@gmail.com.

President, Homoeopathy Education Board, National Commission for Homoeopathy, 61-65.
Institutional Area, Opp. ‘D’ Block, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058.

President, Board of Ethics and Registration for Homoeopathy, National Commission for
Homoeopathy, 61-65, Institutional Area, Opp. ‘D’ Block, Janakpuri, New Delhi-1 10058.

Legal Cell, National Commission for Homoeopathy, 61-65, Institutional Area, Opp. ‘D’ Block,
Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058.
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